Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
Ll Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
gj Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)
_l Municipal Aid Program (MAP)

| Primary Sponsor: Councilmen Kevin Kramer |

| Amount: $27,397.93 Date: August 7, 2014 |

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s):

Remaining funds needed for project # 49 which is Paving and Sidewalks in Districts 7,11, 16, 17,
18, 19, 20, 22, 23.

Leep Account Unit 048101

City Agency: Louisville Metro Public Works
Contact Person: Andrew Metcalfe

Agency Phone: 574-6789

| have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the
funds will be used for a public purpose.
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Hinson, Erin

To: Stenberg, Beth
Subject: RE: intersection modification allocation as of March 2014 xlsx

From: Metcalfe, Andrew

Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 9:41 AM

To: Stenberg, Beth

Subject: RE: intersection modification allocation as of March 2014 .xlsx

Beth,

Here is my list of recommendations. I've prioritized them and grouped them into projects in some cases. Let me know if

you need anything more.

Priority | Road From To District Estimate
1 Peppermill Lane Fegenbush Lane Vaughn Mill Road 23 $13,000.00

2 Woodbluff Trace Lake Forest Parkway Dead End 19 $8,000.00

3 Fran Court Hudson Lane Dead End 22 $9 00N NN
Future Seasons Way Summerfield Drive Lacevine Road 11 $12,000.00
Trumpetvine Road Dead End Dead End 11 $13.,000.00

4 Lacevine Road Dead End Dead End 11 $50,000.00
Lacevine Place Dead End Dead End 11 $13,000.00

Lacevine Court Lacevine Place Lacevine Road 11 $5,000.00

Beckley Trace Dead End Dead End 19 $20.000.00

Janet Lee Drive Hofelich Lane Dead End 20 $24,000.00
McKenna Way Dead End Dead End 22 $74,000.00

" Markleham Way Wickfield Drive Dead End 20 $13,000.00
Markleham Place Markleham Way Dead End 20 $7.000.00

9 Idlewood Lane Fairground Road Dead End 22 $76,000.00
Park Lake Drive Bluegill Blvd Dead End 23 $53.000.00

10 Kings Falls Court Park Lake Drive Dead End 23 $5.000.00
Queens Falls Court Park Lake Drive Dead End 23 $5.000.00

- Holly Lake Drive 6918 Holly Lake Drive | Lake Elkhorn Drive 22 $53,000.00
Long Lake Drive Lake Elkhorn Drive Cedar Lake Drive 22 $18.000.00
$471,000.00

Thanks,
Andrew

From: Stenberg, Beth

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2014 1:19 PM

To: Metcalfe, Andrew
Subject: RE: intersection modification allocation as of March 2014.xIsx




Hinson, Erin

e
From: Stenberg, Beth
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 4:05 PM
To: Hinson, Erin
Cc: Stenberg, Beth
Subject: you need to fund

$27,397.93 out of CIF for the remainder of your $90,000 project.
Let me know how much you want transferred from NDF to CIF. It will need to be processed by Monday noon.
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~_ NDFORCIF INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST _
Interagency Name: _W\fz\\ L/ \mt\/_é

Program/Project Name: \ D/ AN\[{\~ | ]
) Yes/No/NA

Request Form: Is the NDF Request Signéd by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding? . \lﬂsw

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the

request form description? N \ﬁ'
i |

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the request exclude the matching
fund amount? ] ‘\\ \ P(

Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with account numbers in |

the request form description? \€S
Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate, building 1

or equipment? 1f not, the funding source is probably NDF. \\{5
Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful life of more than one year? If T
not, the funding source is probably NDF. - \\‘f /.:7
Ordinance Required: Isthe NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than $5,0007? N‘ r—\
Ordinance Required: Ts the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If so, is the amount given for

the fiscal year $25,000 or less? B M \ p<
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Effective October 2013



